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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 105G 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(305) 982.2043 (Phone) 
(505)660-6612 (Cell) 
(505)982-2151 (Fax) 

lnme»hr-iK.'gi«ol.epni 

November 23, 2011 

Via fax 

Jami Bailey, Director — 
Oil Conservation Division § C5 
1220 South St. Francis Drive ^ ™S 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 • La p n 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

Please continue the following cases to the December IS, 2011 hearing; 
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Case 14764 (Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado) v , 

Case 14729 (Nadel and Gussman Heyco, L.L.C.) \s j<y 

Please continue the following cases to the January 5,2012 hearing: _̂  

Case 14671 (Apache Corporation) / 
Case 14743 (Endeavor Energy Resources', I.P.) v 
Case 14754 (Celero Energy II, LP) ^ 
Cases 14̂ 27 & \¥p& (Nadel and Gussman Permian, L.L.C.) 

Please continue the following cases to the January 19, 2012 hearing: 

Cases 14767-14772 (Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado) 

No one objects to the continuances. Thank you, 

Veiry truly yours, 


